
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To: expartecommunications@hq.doe.gov 

From: Douglas Johnson 

Date: May 22, 2013 

Re: Docket No. EERE–2012–BT–TP–0046; RIN 1904–AC52 

 Ex parte communication 

 Meeting of May 16, 2013 

 

This memorandum for the record provides a summary of a meeting involving representatives of the 

Consumer Electronics Association and National Cable & Telecommunications Association with Dr. 

David Danielson, Assistant Secretary for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy. 

 

Meeting attendees and affiliations: 

 

Daniel Alvarez (AARIS) 

Ashley Armstrong (DOE) 

Jeffrey Blum (DISH Network) 

Dr. David Danielson (DOE) 

Paul Glist (National Cable & Telecommunications Association) 

Kathleen Hogan (DOE) 

Douglas Johnson (Consumer Electronics Association) 

Rita Lewis (NCTA) 

Marissa Mitrovich (Verizon) 

 

Mr. Glist reviewed the industry’s Set-top Box Energy Conservation Agreement, including the scope 

and nature of the Agreement, the energy savings benefits and timelines, and the current status of 

activities supporting implementation of the Agreement.  Mr. Glist also reviewed the concerns raised 

by industry in recent comments to DOE regarding DOE’s rulemaking for set-top boxes. 

 


